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STATE OF DELAWARE 

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

 
 
       April 2, 2015 

 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM: PETER KOROLYK 
 STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR 
   
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CONTRACT NO. GSS15735-VEH_UPFIT 
VEHICLE UPFITTING 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
This addendum provides a response to the list of vendor questions submitted for the solicitation 
to Contract No. GSS15735-VEH_UPFIT. 
 
 
Appendix B 
Pricing Spreadsheet 
Item 6., 
Specific Individual Component pricing when a package pricing is not appropriate or applicable 
 
Q1.   Pricing in this section, component pricing only or installed price? 
 
Answer (A). Unless otherwise stated, the price provided shall be the installation price of 
equipment shipped to and/or made available to the installer. 
 
Q2 About Item # 2  
Light Bar-Whelen or Code 3 Mfg. -52” models or equal 
Can you be more specific as to what light bar the State requires?  
There are numerous light bar’s the meet the spec’s 
Light bars can be halogen, LED or strobe . 
Light bars can have as few as 4 light heads up to 20  
Take down, alley or work lights? 
Is a drawing of the required light bar available? 
 
A2. – The item referenced is a Code 3, LED model RX2700CC Product Code #2752ACC-
C51366.  Following is the lightbar configuration drawing: 
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                                                  FRONT OF LIGHT BAR 

 
          A=’S AMBER, R=’S RED, TD =’S TAKE DOWN 
 

Q3 about Item # 11 
Flair and Emergency triangle container 
Just the container or emergency triangles in a container? 
 
A3. To include triangles and container. 
 
Q4. Item #12 
Console 
Are cup holders, microphone clips, arm rests computer mounts required? 
 
A4.  Installation price of a console with cup holders and arm rests 
 
 
REMINDER:  Government Support Services has a previously awarded contract for Emergency 
Vehicle Warning Systems and Equipment.  To view this contract, please refer to:   
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=810  
 
Most equipment to be upfitted will be previously ordered, delivered to and/or made available to 
the installer for the upfit process. 
 
Upfit vendors have an opportunity to provide a discount to existing catalogs to provide upfit 
accessories and/or incidental equipment that will allow for the timely completion and delivery of 
upfit vehicles back to the requesting agency.  Using agencies are requested to take reasonable 
care in that the Upfitting Vehicles contract does not take precedence in the provision of 
equipment being used in the installation process.  
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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